# **S.T. HINDU COLLEGE**

**NAGERCOIL - 629 002** 

Phone & Fax: 04652 - 222127 Email: sthinducollege@gmail.com website: www.sthinducollege.in



HAND BOOK 2021 - 2022



# **CONTENTS**

	Page
கல்லூரி வழிபாட்டுப் பாடல்	5
தமிழ்த்தாய் வாழ்த்து	6
கல்லூரி வாழ்த்து	7
தேசிய கீதம்	8
National Pledge	8
History of the College	9
Founders	10
Vision & Mission of our College	10
The Management	11
The Board of Directors	12
The College Committee	12
Principal	13
Former Principals	13
College Council	13
Members of the College Council	14
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	14
UGC Planning Board	15
Core Committee for Placement	15
Career and Counselling Cell (CCC)	15
Research Co-ordinators	15
Discipline Committee	15
Sub Committee for Women	16
Anti - Eve Teasing / Ragging Committee	16
Women Students' Welfare Committee	17
Soft-Skill Development Committee	17
Vocational Education Committee	17

Grievances and Redressal Cell	17
Redressal Committee for Sexual	
Harassment of Women at Workplace	18
Aided Courses: Faculty and Courses of Study	18
Non-teaching Staff	32
ICTACT Academy	33
Language Lab	33
Self Supporting Courses: Faculty and Courses of Study	33
Non-teaching Staff, Association Staff	
Certificate / Diploma Courses	38
Skill Development Programme	39
College Etiquette	39
Scholarships and Fee Concessions	42
Identity Card	44
Class Hours	44
Office Hours	45
Attendance and Leave of Absence	45
College Examinations	47
Medical Examination	47
Certificates	47
Fee Collection	48
Library and Reading Room	54
Internet Centre	56
Study and Information Centres	56
Hindecon Research Centre	56
Physical Education	57
Members of the Sports Council	57
Co-curricular Activities	57
Hostel	63
Calendar	65

# கல்லூரி வழிபாட்டுப் பாடல்



உம்பர் தருத் தேனுமணிக் கசிவாகி ஒண் கடலில் தேனமுதத் துணர்வூறி இன்பரசத்தே பருகிப் பலகாலும் என்றனுயிர்க் காதரவுற் றருள்வாயே தம்பி தனக்காக வனத் தணைவோனே தந்தை வலத் தாலருள் கைக் கனியோனே அன்பர் தமக் கான நிலைப் பொருளோனே ஐந்து கரத் தானைமுகப் பெருமானே — திருப்புகழ்

# தமிழ்த்தாய் வாழ்த்து

நீராருங் கடலுடுத்த நிலமடந்தைக் கெழிலொழுகும் சீராரும் வதனமெனத் திகழ்பரத கண்டமிதில், தெக்கணமும் அதிற்சிறந்த திராவிடநல் திருநாடும் தக்கசிறு பிறைநுதலும் தரித்தநறுந் திலகமுமே அத்திலக வாசனை போல் அனைத்துலகும் இன்பமுற எத்திசையும் புகழ்மணக்க இருந்தபெருந் தமிழணங்கே!

தமிழணங்கே!

உன்சீர் இளமைத் திறம் வியந்து செயல் மறந்து வாழ்த்துதுமே! வாழ்த்து துமே! வாழ்த்து துமே!

# கல்லூரி வாழ்த்து

இசையோடு உலகாளும் கலைவாணி அருளாலே எமதன்னை நிதம்வாழ்க! இந்துக்கல்லூரி! பலநாளும் புகழ்மேவி நிறைவாழ்வு காணவே எமதன்னை நிதம் வாழ்க! இந்துக்கல்லூரி!

கதிரோடு ஏர்சொல்லும் உழைப்பதன் மேன்மையை! கலைமேவும் கோபுரம் அறவாழ்வின் சீர்காட்டும்! திருவாழும் விளக்கதும் அறிவாற்றல் பறைசாற்றும் தினந்தோறும் இவை சொல்லும் அறிவுரை மனங்கொள்வோம்

அறிவோடு அறவாழ்வு உழைப்போடு இவைமூன்றும் அயராது மனங்கொள்ள கலைவாணி அருள்வாயே கலைவாணி அருள்கூர நெறிபற்றிக் கொள வேண்டும் கடைத்தேறும் வழியீது: ஒழுக்கம் விழுப்பந்தரும்.

கல்வித் திருக்கோவில் காத்தருளும் கணநாதனே நல்லவையே நிதம்நாடும் வல்லமை தந்தருள்வாய் நல்யானை வடிவாய் வந்தெம்மை அரண் செய்து காத்திடுவாய் என நந்திமகன் தனை தினமும் வணங்கி நிற்போமே

# தேசிய கீதம்

ஜன கணமன அதிநாயக ஐயஹே பாரத பாக்ய விதாதா, பஞ்சாப சிந்து குஜராத மராட்டா திராவிட உத்கல பங்கா விந்திய ஹிமாசல யமுனா கங்கா, உச்சல ஐலதி தரங்கா, தபசுப நாமே ஜாகே தவசுப ஆசிஸ் மாகே காஹே தவ ஐய காதா ஜன கண மங்கள தாயக ஐயஹே பாரத பாக்ய விதாதா, ஐயஹே! ஐயஹே! ஐயஹே!

#### **NATIONAL PLEDGE**

India is my country. All Indians are my brothers and sisters.

I Love my country, and I am proud of its rich and varied heritage. I shall always strive to be worthy of it.

I shall give my parents, teachers and all elders respect and treat every one with courtesy.

To my country and people, I pledge my devotion. In their well-being and prosperity alone lies my happiness.

#### **HISTORY OF THE COLLEGE**

The South Travancore Hindu College Association, with temple trusts and individuals as shareholders, was registered as a company on 9th January 1952 with a view to promoting the cause of higher education in South Travancore, now known as Kanyakumari District.

The College was granted affiliation on 14th March 1952 by the University of Travancore. On 7th April 1952, Sri. A.Ramaswamy Mudaliar, the Vice-Chancellor, laid the foundation stone, and on 11th July 1952, Sri. P.G.N.Unnithan, President, Travancore Devaswom Board, inaugurated the College at a special function, presided over by Kavimoni Sri. S. Desigavinayagam Pillai.

Started on a modest scale as an Intermediate College in 1952, the South Travancore Hindu College rapidly grew into a Degree College in 1955, and a Postgraduate College in 1956. With the reorganization of Indian States, the College first came to be affiliated to the University of Madras in 1957, then to Madurai Kamaraj University in 1966, and finally to Manonmaniam Sundaranar University in 1990.

Of the large number of individuals and institutions that have helped the College grow into its present status of being a Premier Institution, re-accredited with 'A' by the National Assessment and Accreditation Committee of the UGC, special mention must be made of the following:

- 1. The Desigavinayagar Devasthanam, Kottar,
- 2. The Kottar Mahamai Vellithambala Kattalai, Kottar,
- 3. His Highness the Maharaja of Travancore,
- 4. His Holiness Srilasri Kasivasi Arulnandhi Thampiran Swamigal of Thiruppanandal Adheenam, and,
- 5. His Holiness Srilasri Pandara Sannithi Swamigal of Thiruvavaduthurai Adheenam.

#### **FOUNDERS**

- 1. Sri. K. Velayudhan Pillai
- 2. Sri. S. Sivaramakrishna Iyer
- 3. Sri. Pacode A. Narayana Pillai
- 4. Sri. C. Subramaniam
- 5. Sri. K. Padmanabha Pillai
- 6. Sri. S. Sundara Mudaliyar
- 7. Sri. S.V. Muthukaruppa Pillai
- 8. Sri. N.Boothalingam Pillai

### **VISION & MISSION OF OUR COLLEGE**

#### Vision:

"Material, Moral and Cultural Advancement"

#### **MISSION:**

- ❖ The mission of the institution is to strive continuously for excellent educational service to the nation
- ❖ To serve as a valuable resource for society and community.
- ❖ To increase the human values and sustain the heritage of the country.
- ❖ To stimulate the academic environment for the promotion of quality of teaching learning and research.

#### THE MANAGEMENT

The South Travancore Hindu College Association manages the South Travancore Hindu College. The Association was registered under the Indian Companies Act with an authorized capital of Rs.3.5 lakhs. It is represented by a Board of 19 Directors elected by the members of the Association.

The College Committee that consists of twelve members looks after the management of the College. The twelve are: the Chairman-Secretary, the Vice-Chairman, the Secretary, the Joint Secretary, the Treasurer of the Association, two members elected by the Board of Directors from among themselves, the Principal, one senior most Associate Professor, one Associate Professor and the Superintendent of the College Office as ex-offico member, and a member nominated by the University. The Board of Directors of the South Travancore Hindu College Association elects the President of the College Committee. The Chairman of the Association shall be the Secretary of the College Committee.

# THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1.	Er.	P. Arumugam Pillai	-	Chairman
2.	Thiru.	S. Gopalan	-	Vice-Chairman
3.	Dr.	T.V. Sivasubramania Pillai	-	Secretary
4.	Thiru.	V. Nagarajan	-	Joint-Secretary
5.	Thiru.	M. Maharaja Pillai	-	Treasurer
6.	Dr.	K. Thanappan	-	Director
7.	Thiru.	S. Ramasamy	-	Director
8.	Thiru.	N. Siva	-	Director
9.	Dr.	M. Thankappan	-	Director
10.	Thiru.	S. Ponniah Pillai	-	Director
11.	Dr.	K.U. Suresh Balan	-	Director
12.	Thiru.	R. Ayyavoo	-	Director
13.	Thiru.	K.M. Kumaraswamy	-	Director
14.	Dr.	A. Nagarajan	-	Director
15.	Thiru.	M. Krishna Pillai	-	Director
16.	Adv.	M. Sudalayandi Pillai	-	Director
17.	Adv.	V. Padmadhas	-	Director
18.	Thiru.	S.Kumaraswamy	-	Director

# THE COLLEGE COMMITTEE

1.	Dr.	A. Nagarajan	-	President
2.	Er.	P. Arumugam Pillai	-	Secretary
3.	Thiru.	S. Gopalan	-	Member
4.	Dr.	T.V. Sivasubramania Pillai	-	"
5.	Thiru.	V. Nagarajan	-	"
6.	Thiru.	M. Maharaja Pillai	-	"
7.	Dr.	K.U. Suresh Balan	-	"
8.	Dr.	T. Chithambarathanu (Principal)	-	"
9.	Dr.	K. Tamilarut Selvi (H.O.D. of Zoology)	-	"
10.	Dr.	S. Arumuga Perumal (H.O.D. of Comp. Sci.)	-	"
11.	Tmt.	S. Prema Kumari (Superintendent)	-	"
12.	Dr.	S. Murugan (University Representative)	-	"

#### **PRINCIPAL**

# Dr. T. CHITHAMBARATHANU, M.Sc., DCPI., M.Phil., Ph.D.

### **FORMER PRINCIPALS**

		NAME	PERIOD
1.	Prof.	S. Sathiavageeswara Iyer	1952 - 1955
2.	Dr.	B. Natarajan	1955 - 1957
3.	Prof.	V. Ponnuswamy Pillai	1957 - 1958
4.	Dr.	S. Ilakkuvanar	1958 - 59 & 1970
5.	Tmt.	Chellammal Perumal Pillai	1959
6.	Prof.	N. Anantha Vaithianathan	1959 - 1962
7.	Prof.	V. M. Sreedhara Menon	1962 - 1969
8.	Prof.	A.J. Cherian	1969 - 1970
9.	Prof.	L.C. Thanu	1971 - 1988
10.	Dr.	D. Velappan	1988 - 1989
11.	Dr.	C. Petchinathan	1989 - 1994
12.	Prof.	C. Thanumoorthy	1994 - 1996
13.	Dr.	C. Sankaran Pillai	1996 - 1997
14.	Prof.	M. L. Narayanan	1997 - 1998
15.	Dr.	V. Krishnan	1998 - 2001
16.	Dr.	B. Nagalingam Pillai	2002 - 2005
17.	Dr.	P. Venugopalan	2005 - 2008
18.	Dr.	A. Meenakshisundararajan	2008 - 2013
19.	Dr.	S. Perumal	2013 - 2016

### **COLLEGE COUNCIL**

The Council consists of the Principal, the Heads of Departments, the Office Superintendent and the Senate Member representing the College. It is purely an advisory body to advise the Principal on matters of general discipline and smooth functioning of the College. Normally, it meets once in a month to discuss matters of academic importance. The Principal is the President of the Council, and the Secretary is elected at the beginning of each year.

### **MEMBERS OF THE COLLEGE COUNCIL**

1. Dr.	T. Chithambarathanu (Principal)	President
2. Dr.	K. Tamilarut Selvi	Member
3. Dr.	S. Arumuga Perumal	"
4. Capt.	Dr. K.R. Ajeendranath	"
5. Dr.	K.V. Soundara Raja	"
6. Dr.	C. Manickavasagam	"
7. Dr.	C. Vaithyanathan	"
8. Dr.	K. Elampari	"
9. Dr.	M. Mathevan Pillai	"
10.Dr.	A. Vijayalekshmi	"
11. Dr.	S. Surendran	"
12.Dr.	T.V. Jagatheesan	"
13.Dr.	S. Bhagavathi Perumal	"
14.Dr.	P.N. Salikumar	"
15.Dr.	M. Saji	"
16. Thiru.	C.L. Jackson Paul Durai	"
17.Tmt.	S. Prema Kumari	"

# **INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL (IQAC)**

As per the UGC guidelines the College has constituted a Committee for the establishment of the IQAC for planning, guiding and monitoring quality assurance and quality enhancement activities. The committee comprises of the following members:

1.	Dr.	T. Chithambarathanu	Chairman
2.	Dr.	A. Kumaraswamy	Co-ordinator
3.	Er.	P. Arumugam Pillai	Member
4.	Dr.	T.V. Sivasubramania Pillai	"
5.	Dr.	M. Thankappan	"
6.	Dr.	K. Tamilarut Selvi	"
7.	Dr.	K.V. Soundara Raja	"
8.	Dr.	C. Vaithyanathan	"
9.	Dr.	K. Elampari	"
10.	Dr.	A. Vijayalekshmi	"
11.	Dr.	S. Surendran	"
12.	Dr.	T.V. Jagatheesan	"
13.	Dr.	P.N. Salikumar	"

### **UGC PLANNING BOARD**

1. Dr.	T. Chithambarathanu	Chairman
2. Dr.	C. Manickavasagam	"
3. Dr.	C. Vaithyanathan	"
4. Dr.	A. Kumaraswamy	"
5. Dr.	K. Elampari	11
6. Tmt	. S. Premakumari	"

# **CORE COMMITTEE FOR PLACEMENT**

1. Er.	P. Arumugam Pillai	Chairman - Secretary
2. Er.	M. Parasu Pillai	Director
3. Dr.	M. Thankappan	Director
4. Dr.	T. Chithambarathanu	Principal
5. Dr.	M. Saji	Placement Officer

# **CAREER AND COUNSELING CELL (CCC)**

Dr.	T. Chithambarathanu	Chairma	ın
Dr.	M. Saji	Coordinator & Placement Office	eı
Capt.	Dr. K.R. Ajeendranath	Membe	eı
Dr.	A. Kumaraswamy	"	
Dr.	N. Ayyappan	"	
Dr.	V. Mary Kensa	"	
Dr.	P. Singh	"	
Dr.	V. Nagarajan	"	
Dr.	S. Mangaiyarkarasi	"	
. Thiru.	N. Ponmurugaraj	"	
. Thiru.	K. Gowthaman	"	
	Dr. Capt. Dr. Dr. Dr. Dr. Dr. Dr. Chr. Dr. Dr. Dr. Dr. Dr. Dr.	Dr. T. Chithambarathanu Dr. M. Saji Capt. Dr. K.R. Ajeendranath Dr. A. Kumaraswamy Dr. N. Ayyappan Dr. V. Mary Kensa Dr. P. Singh Dr. V. Nagarajan Dr. S. Mangaiyarkarasi Thiru. N. Ponmurugaraj Thiru. K. Gowthaman	Dr. M. Saji Coordinator & Placement Office Capt. Dr. K.R. Ajeendranath Dr. A. Kumaraswamy "Dr. N. Ayyappan "Dr. V. Mary Kensa "Dr. P. Singh "Dr. V. Nagarajan "Dr. S. Mangaiyarkarasi "Thiru. N. Ponmurugaraj ""

### **RESEARCH CO-ORDINATORS**

1. Dr.	K. Elampari	Science
2. Dr.	R.M. Uma Maheshwari	Humanities

### **DISCIPLINE COMMITTEE**

1. Dr.	T. Chithambarathanu	Principal
	C. Radhakrishnan Nair	Convenor
3. Dr.	K. Tamilarut Selvi	Member
4. Dr.	T. M. Padmanabhan	"
5. Dr.	P. Swaminathan	"
6. Dr.	P. Kolappadhas	"

7. Capt. I	Or. G. Punitha	"
8. Dr.	G. Kalaiselvi	"
9. Dr.	A. Vinayagaram	"
10.Dr.	R. Raja Jeya Sekar	"
11. Thiru.	M. Mahesh	"
12.Dr.	Dr. M. Vaitheeswari	"
13.Dr.	G.V. Shylasree	"
14. Thiru.	C.L. Jackson Paul Durai	"
15.Thiru.	V. Ganesan	"
16. Tmt.	S. Premakumari	"

# **SUB COMMITTEE FOR WOMEN**

1. Dr.	A. Vijayalekshmi	Convenor
2. Dr.	M. Uma Maheswari	Member
3. Dr.	M. Shylakumari	"
4. Dr.	V. Anusuya	"
5. Dr.	S. Mangaiyarkarasi	"
6. Dr.	P.M. Jayakala	"
7. Dr.	R. Thanga Sheela	"
8. Dr.	M. Meena	"
9. Dr.	H. Mary Helen	"
10.Dr.	N.R. Laila Banu	"
11. Dr.	K.K. Thanammal	"
12.Dr.	A. Santhi	"
13.Dr.	J. Benny	"
14.Dr.	T. Ponnammal	"
15. Selvi.	A. Kavitha	"

# **ANTI- EVE TEASING / RAGGING COMMITTEE**

1. Dr.	C. Gnanasambandam	Convenor
2. Dr.	B. Parthipan	Member
3. Dr.	D. Nagalekshmi	"
4. Dr.	S. Betsy Bai	Member
5. Dr.	B. Sheeba Kumari	"
6. Dr.	A. Vinayagaram	"
7. Tmt.	S. Premakumari	"
8. Stude	ents' Union Chairman	"
9. Stude	ents' Union Secretary	"

# **WOMEN STUDENTS' WELFARE COMMITTEE**

1. Dr.	K. Tamilarut Selvi	Convenor
2. Dr.	B. Uma Devi	Member
3. Ms.	S. Parimala	"
4. Dr.	B. Malar	"
5. Dr.	B. Tamil Selvi	"
6. Dr.	C. Jessy Rose	"
7. Dr.	S. Sudhakumari	"
8. Dr.	B. Sivagami	"
9. Dr.	Karthiga Premkumar	"

### **SOFT - SKILL DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE**

1. Dr.	M. Saji	Convenor
2. Dr.	P. Kolappadhas	Member
3. Dr.	N.T. Sreedevi	"
4. Dr.	J. Cenu Nair	"
5. Dr.	V.S. Shiny	"
6. Ms.	P. Renju	"

### **VOCATIONAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE**

1. Dr.	B. Ramakrishnan	Convener
2. Dr.	V. Venukumar	Member
3. Dr.	P.N. Salikumar	"
4. Dr.	P. Muthukrishnan	"

### **GRIEVANCES AND REDRESSAL CELL**

1. Dr.	C. Manickavasagam	Convene
2. Dr.	M. Mathevan Pillai	Member
3. Dr.	S. Sivasankaran	"
4. Dr.	R.M. Uma Maheswari	"
5. Dr.	S. Ambika	"
6. Dr.	R. Babitha	"

# REDRESSAL COMMITTEE FOR SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

1. Dr.	K. Tamilarut Selvi	Convenor
2. Dr.	M. Uma Maheswari	Member
3. Dr.	D.G.M. Victoria	"

### **AIDED COURSES**

The College offers the following courses of study

### **CHOICE BASED CREDIT SYSTEM (CBCS)**

Part I Tamil or Malayalam

Part II English

### **UNDER GRADUATE COURSES (UG)**

Discipline

**B.A.** Tamil Language and Literature

English Language and Literature

History & Tourism

Economics

Sociology

**B.Sc.** Mathematics

Physics Chemistry Botany Zoology

Computer Science

B.Com. Part III: Commerce

# **POST GRADUATE COURSES (PG)**

**M.A.** Tamil

English History

**Economics** 

M.Sc. Mathematics

Physics Chemistry Botany Zoology

M.Com.

#### **RESEARCH STUDIES**

M.Phil. Tamil

Ph.D. Arts

Tamil
Malayalam
English
History
Economics

Commerce

Ph.D. Science

Mathematics

Physics Chemistry Botany

Zoology

Computer Science

The UG students, apart from the major subject, will have one allied subject and Environmental Studies during the 1st semester. One allied subject and Value Based Education during the 2nd semester. One allied, one skill-based and one non-major paper Yoga during the 3rd and Computer for Digital Era & Extension Activity for 4th semester. Personal Development during the V semester and one project work during the VI semester.

#### **UGC SPONSORED COURSES**

Foundation Course in Human Rights Education Certificate Course in Human Rights Education

# **Department of Tamil Language and Literature**

Dr. T.V. Jagatheesan, M.A., B.Ed. M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. K.G. Anithakumari, M.A., DJ.M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. V. Venukumar, M.A., P.G.Dip.J&M.C. M.Phil., Ph.D.

Capt. Dr. G. Punitha, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. N. Ayyappan, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. D. Nagalekshmi, M.A., B.Ed., CJ., CGT., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Dr. C. Jessy Rose, M.A., B.Ed., C.J., M.Phil., Ph.D.

- Dr. A. Ponnammal, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. P.M. Jayakala, M.A., M.A. (Ling)., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R.N. Sreekala, M.A., B.Ed., D.J., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Malar, M.A., D.J., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. J. Benny, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Sorna Bamila, M.A., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Nageshwari, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. N. Nisha Navis, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- Sri. Sasthankutty Pillai Prize is awarded to the student of this College who passes the M.A. Degree Examination in Tamil in First Class and stands First among the successful candidates during the year.
- 2. Dr. S. Subramaniyan Prize is awarded to the student of this College who secures the highest mark in the First Year M.A. Degree Examination in Tamil.
- 3. Mrs. Kanagam Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. E. V. Moni is awarded to the student securing the highest mark in B.A. Tamil Major.
- 4. Haji F.M. Fakir Mohamed Endowment Prize, instituted by Thiru. Athavulla is awarded to the student securing the highest mark in Part I Tamil of the B.A./ B.Sc. Examinations.
- 5. Research Centre Tamil Studies Prize, instituted by Dr.Ananthakrishna Pillai is awarded to the student who secures the highest mark in the First Semester of M.Phil. Tamil.
- 6. Prof. C. Thiraviam Pillai Prize, instituted by Prof. T. Chithambarathanu to the student securing the highest mark in Grammar in M.A. Tamil.
- 7. Thiru. Paramarthalingom Shunmughavadivu Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. Awayar Azhagappan is awarded to the student securing I Place in Tamil versification conducted by the Department of Tamil.
- 8. Tmt. Nagammal Desiappan Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. K. Desiappan is awarded to the student securing the highest mark in M.Phil. Tamil (Aided).

#### **Endowments**

- Vidwan K. C. Thanu Endowment of Rs. 25,000/-, instituted by Prof. K. Vinayagamoorthy and others for conducting Endowment Lectures.
- 2. Thiru. R.S. Navalar Endowment instituted by Thiru. R.S. Mohana Rajan for conducting Endowment Lectures.
- 3. The Tamil Department Endowment instituted by Dr. K. Swarnalatha, for conducting an Endowment Lecture.
- 4. Dr. K. Swarnalatha Raju Endowment instituted by Dr. K. Swarnalatha for conducting Endowment Lecturers in the Tamil Dept.
- 5. Saravanai Panikar-Rajendran memorial Endowment instituted by Dr. S. Sreekumar for conducting Endowment Lectures (தற்கால இலக்கியம் திறனாய்வு) of Tamil Department.
- 6. Kavimony Endowment instituted by Dr. T.V.S. Pillai, Dr. T.V. Jagatheesan & Sri. S. Thanu Sundaresan for conducting endowment lecture.

### **Department of Malayalam**

Capt. Dr. K. R. Ajeendranath, MA., M.Phil., Ph.D.

# Department of English Language and Literature

- Dr. M. Saji, M.A., M.A.(JMC)., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Kolappadhas, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Tmt. N. T. Sridevi, M.A., M.Phil., PGDJMC.
- Dr. R. M. Uma Maheswari, M.A., M.A.(JMC), PGDCA., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. J. Cenu Nair, M.A., P.G.D.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Thiru. A. Jeyakumar, M.A. M.Ed.
- Dr. S. Ambika, M.A., M.Sc. (Psy), M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Tmt. S. Parimalah, M.A., M.Phil.
- Dr. S. Mangaiyarkarasi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. Thiru. M. Mahesh, M.A., M.Phil.
  - Dr. V.S. Shiny, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
  - Tmt. P. Renju, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.

Thiru. S. Anish Joseph, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.

Thiru. A. Vetry Camilus, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.

Thiru. N. Jeyaraj, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil.

Dr. S. Vahitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- 1. Sri Chithra Prize is awarded to the student of this College who writes the best Essay in English on a topic announced every year.
- 2. Mrs. Arunthathi Ramaswami Memorial Prize, instituted by Thiru. T. S.Ramaswami is given to the student securing the highest mark in B.A. English Major.
- 3. Mr. Meikumperumal Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Mr. M. Mahadevan Pillai is given to the student securing the highest mark in Part II English.
- 4. Prof. M. Shankar Memorial Prize, instituted by the MUTA Unit of S.T.Hindu College is given to the student securing the highest mark in the First Year M.A. Degree Examinations in English.
- 5. Thiru. Muthusivan Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. M. L. Narayanan and Thiru. M. Natarajan is given to the student securing the highest mark in MA. English.
- 6. Prof. M. Shankar Memorial Rolling Cup, instituted by the Department of English is given to the student securing the highest mark in Part II English from among the B.A. English Major students.
- 7. Thiru. Findlay Ahiah Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr. Edith Ahiah is given to the student securing the highest mark in the First Year Part III English.
- 8. Dr. N.S. Dharan Memorial Prize, instituted by Smt. L. Jayadhara is given to the student securing highest mark in M.Phil., English.
- 9. Prof. K.N. Jagadamma Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr. J. Cenu Nair to the student who secures the highest Mark in M.A. English.
- 10. Advocate P.R. Neelakanta Pillai memorial prize, instituted by Dr. S. Ambika Kolappan is given to the Best outgoing student of B.A. English.

### **Department of History and Tourism**

- Dr. S. Bhagavathi Perumal, M.A., M.T.M., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Shyla Kumari, M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. K.K. Thanammal, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Sheebakumari, M.A., M.A., (T.M.) M.A. (Pol.S)., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. B. Suresh Kannan, M.A.(T), M.A. (Tour), M.A., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D., P.GD.C.A.
- Dr. N. Subha Nanthini, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. S. Doral, M.A., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

#### Prizes and awards

- 1. Mr. Kesava Iyer Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr. K. Vidhyasagar is given to the student scoring the highest mark in M.A. History.
- 2. Tmt. P. Seethai Ammal Memorial Endowment Prize (instituted by Dr. K. Vidhyasagar) is given to the top scorer in M.Phil History.
- 3. Dr. P. Ramachandran Endowment Prize, instituted by Dr. P. Ramachandran is given to the top scorer in B.A. History.
- 4. Dr. P. Rajendran Endowment Prize, instituted by Dr. P. Rajendran is given to the student scoring highest mark in B.A. History.
- 5. Sri. T. Chockalingam Pillai Endowment prize, instituted by Prof. C. Neelakanta Pillai is awarded to the student securing the highest mark in M.A. History.
- 6. Sri. A. Dhavasi and Smt. K. Kamalam memorial prize, instituted by Dr. T. Chenthamarai Selvi for the top scorer in B.A. History

### **Department of Economics**

- Dr. P. N. Sali Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Subbiah, M.A., C.L.P., C.T.S., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. C.A. Sham Shankar, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Vinayagaram, M.A., MHRM., M.Com., PGDCM., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. D.G.M. Victoria, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Thanga Sheela, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S.D. Shanthi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Kavitha, M.A., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D.

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- 1. Mrs. Jamila Velappan Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr.D. Velappan is given to the girl student securing the highest mark in M.A. Economics.
- 2. Kavimoni Desigavinayagam Pillai Memorial Prize, is given to the student securing the highest mark in M.A. Economics.
- 3. Prof. L. C. Thanu Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr. D. Velappan is given to the student securing the highest mark in B.A. Economics Major.
- 4. Dr. D. Velappan Prize, instituted by Dr. C. Sankaran Pillai is given to the student securing the highest mark in First M.A Degree Examination in Economics.
- 5. Dr. D. Velappan Prize, instituted by Thiru. V. Krishnamoorthy is given to the student who writes the best Essay on a current economic problem to be announced every year.
- 6. Dr. C. Sankaran Pillai Prize, instituted by the Department of Economics is given to the top scorer in II B.A. Economics.
- 7. Asha C. Pillai Prize, instituted by C.A. Sham Shankar is given to the girl student securing the highest mark in B.A. Economics Part III.
- 8. Ochira K. Subramonia Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. R. Nagam is given to the top scorer in First B.A. Economics in Part III Examinations conducted by the University. (First and Second Semester marks combined).
- 9. G. Meenakshi Memorial Prize, instituted by Sri. S. Gopalan is given to the student who secures the highest mark in M.Phil., Economics.
- 10. Selvi. K. Lekha Memorial prize, instituted by Dr. K. Sampoornam is given to the girl student who secures the highest mark in Micro Economics paper in the first year M.A. Economics.

# **Department of Sociology**

- Dr. S. Surendran, M.A., M.S.W., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Sembulingam, M.A., M.Ed., PGDIR & LW., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Thiru. K. Suresh Kumar, M.A., M.Phil., M.F.C., HDCM.
- Dr. U. Eswara Pillai, M.A., M.Phil., M.S.W., Ph.D.

#### **Memorial Prize**

Prof. O. Subramania Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by the MUTA Unit of S. T.Hindu College is given to the student scoring the highest mark in B.A. Part III Sociology.

# **Department of Mathematics**

- Dr. A. Vijayalekshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Swamynathan, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., PGDCA., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Uma Devi, M.Sc., B.Ed., PGDCA., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Wilson, M.Sc., PGDCA., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Anusuya, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Nagarajan, M.Sc., M.Ed., PGDCA., PGDOR., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. T. Ponnammal, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. V.G. Bhagavathi Ammal, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.C.A., Ph.D.

#### PRIZES AND AWARDS

- 1. Thiru. A. Nataraja Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. A. Ponnappan is given to the student securing the highest mark in B.Sc. Mathematics Major.
- 2. Thiru. K. M. Arumugaperumal Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. A. Ponnappan is given to the student scoring the highest mark in the First Year M.Sc. Degree Examination in Mathematics.
- 3. Prof. M. Shankar Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. M. Krishnan is given to the student securing the highest mark in M.Sc. Mathematics.
- 4. Thiru. K. B. Perumal Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Thiru. P. Meikumperumal Pillai is given to the student who secures the highest mark in the Second Year B.Sc, Mathematics Examination.
- 5. Prof. M. Krishnan Memorial Prize, instituted by the MUTA Unit of the College is given to the student who secures the highest mark in the Final Year B.Sc. Mathematics Examination.
- 6. Prof. M. Krishnan Memorial Endowment Prize, instituted by the Department of Mathematics is given to the second best student scoring the highest mark in the Final M.Sc. Mathematics.

- 7. Kadukkarai K.M. Ananchaperumal Memorial Endowment Prize, instituted by Er. P. Arumugam Pillai, B.E. is given to the second best student scoring high marks in the Final Year Mathematics Major (B.Sc.).
- 8. Thovalai Thiyagi T.M. Sundaram Nagalakshmi Endowment Prize, instituted by Sri. T.M. Jawaharlal, Sri. T.M. Jeyaprakash & Mrs. Mohana Sankari is given to the first rank holder in B.Sc. Mathematics.
- 9. Thovalai Thiyagi T.M. Sundaram Nagalakshmi Endowment Prize, instituted by Sri. T.M. Jawaharlal, Sri. T.M. Jeyaprakash & Mrs. Mohana Sankari is given to the first rank holder in M.Sc. Mathematics.
- 10. Prof. T. Monickavasagom Pillai Endowment Prize, instituted by Smt. M.J. Meena is given to the student securing the highest mark in M.Sc. Mathematics.

### **Department of Computer Science**

- Dr. S.Arumuga Perumal, M.Sc., PGDCA., MS., SMCSI, FIETE., SMIEEE., FIE., C.Eng(IE)., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Ramakrishnan, M.Sc., PGDCA., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. John Christopher, M.Sc., B.Ed., PGDCA., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Thiru. K. Pazhanikumar, M.C.A., M.Phil.

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- Prof. Om. Bhoothalingam Prize, instituted by Thiru. B. Sivakumar, ME. for the student securing the highest mark in B.Sc. Computer Science.
- 2. Prof. M. Krishnan Memorial Prize, instituted by his colleagues to the student securing the highest mark in Second Year B.Sc. Computer Science.
- 3. Thiru. C. Subramania Moopanar Memorial Prize, instituted by Tmt. R. Jagatham for the top scorer in B.Sc. Computer Science.
- 4. Janaki Subramonia Mudaliar Prize, instituted by Dr. S. Arumuga Perumal for the student securing the highest mark in II B.Sc. Computer Science.

- 5. Derisanamcope Sri. S. Bagavathi Perumal Chettiar prize, instituted by Prof. B. Ramakrishnan for the student who secures the highest mark in I<sup>st</sup> BSc., Computer Science.
- 6. Smt. Sornammal Bagavathi Perumal Chettiar Endowment Prize, instituted by Prof. B. Ramakrishnan for the student who secures the highest mark in Second year B.Sc. Computer Science.

#### **Endowment**

1. Sri. Kumarimunai Keisar Endowment instituted by Dr. K. Anushiya Devi for conducting Endowment Lecturer.

# **Department of Physics**

- Dr. T. Chithambarathanu, M.Sc., DCPI., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Principal)
- Dr. K. Elampari, M.Sc., PGDCA., MCA., M.Phil., Ph.D. (Phy), Ph.D. (Comp. App)
- Dr. C. Gnana Sambandam, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Vaitheeswari, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. K.U. Madhu, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.C.A., M.Sc. (Nano)., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Meena, M.Sc., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Ramesh, M.Sc., M.Phil., M.Ed., P.G.D.C.A., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Divya, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Eugine Prince, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Krishna Sharma, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- 1. Thiru. Sivathanu Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. R. S. Prabhakaran for the student securing the highest mark in B.Sc. Physics.
- 2. T. Chelliah Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr. C.K. Mahadevan for the student securing the highest mark in M.Sc. Physics.
- 3. S. Chellam Nadar Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr. C. Dennison for the student securing highest mark in M.Phil Physics.
- 4. Smt. A. Kanniammal memorial prize, instituted by Sr. C. Mathavan Pillai for the student securing highest mark in B.Sc. Physics.
- 5. Pulioorkurichi P.K. Subramonia Pillai memorial prize, instituted by Dr. S. Perumal for the student securing second highest mark in B.Sc. Physics.

# **Department of Chemistry**

- Dr. C. Vaithyanathan, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Muthukrishnan, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D,.
- Dr. H. Mary Helen, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S. Sudha Kumari, M.Sc., PGDCA., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Thiru. N. Ponmurugaraj, M.Sc., M.Phil.
- Dr. S. Betsy Bai, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. G.V. Shylasree, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.,
- Dr. V. Stalin Elanchezhian, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. K. Shanmugha Prasad, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Thiru. E. Kasirajan, M.Sc., M.Phil.
- Thiru. C. Amirthalingam, M.Sc.
- Tmt. Maria Claribel Sujatha, M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil.
- Dr. J. Satya, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- 1. Thiru. M. Ananthakrishnan Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Thiru. A.K. Sundaram Pillai for the student securing the highest mark in B.Sc. Chemistry.
- 2. Kadukkarai Thiru. Chorimuthu Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr. C. Petchinathan for the student securing the highest mark in M.Sc. Chemistry.
- 3. Thiru. V. Divakaran Thampi Scholarship, instituted by Thiru. D. Sreevalsan, is given to the poor student of I B.Sc. Chemistry.
- 4. Prof. A. Gandhi Muthu Swamy Memorial Prize, instituted by Mrs. P. Nagarethinam for the student securing the highest mark in Organic Chemistry paper in 1st year M.Sc. Chemistry.

# **Department of Botany**

- Dr. M. Mathevan Pillai, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Ezhilan, M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Parthipan, M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D.
- Dr. V. Mary Kensa, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. N.R. Laila Banu, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Selvi. A. Kavitha, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil.
- Dr. R. Uma, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Mahesh, M.Sc., Ph.D.

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- Tmt. Sivakami Pillai Iyemperumal Pillai Prize, instituted by Dr. A. Mahadevan for the student securing the highest mark in B.Sc. Botany Major.
- 2. Mrs. K. M. Sarasamma Endowment Prize for the student securing the highest mark in M.Sc. Botany.
- 3. Prof. A. Sasthankutty Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by the MUTA Unit of the College for the student who secures the highest mark in the First Year M.Sc. Botany.
- 4. Dr. R. Neelamegam Endowment prize instituted by Dr. R. Neelamegam for the Top Scorer in the First year UG Botany
- 5. Dr. R. Neelamegam Endowment prize instituted by Dr. R. Neelamegam for the Top Scorer in the Second year UG Botany.
- 6. Dr. R. Neelamegam Endowment prize instituted by Dr. R. Neelamegam for the second Top scorer in the First year PG Botany.

### Department of Zoology

- Dr. K. Tamilarut Selvi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Kumaraswamy, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. C. Radhakrishnan Nair, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. B. Tamil Selvi, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Subramanian, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Raja Jeya Sekar, M.Sc., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. T. Prakasam, M.Sc., Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Navin Chandran, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S.J. Sreeja, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- 1. Dr. M. Varadarajanar Memorial Gold Medal is awarded to the student securing at least a second class in Part III Zoology and Stands First in B.Sc. Zoology among the successful candidates.
- 2. Thiruvithamcode P. Divakaran Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Prof. S.L. Pushparathi Department of Zoology for the top scorer in II B.Sc. Zoology major.

- 3. Prof. C. Thanumoorthy Endowment Prize, instituted by Sri. T. Vinoj for the top scorer in M.Sc. Zoology.
- 4. Sri. K. Padmanabha Pillai Endowment Prize, Instituted by Dr. P. Narayanan Nair is given to the student securing highest mark in M.Phil. Zoology.
- Ex. Chairman T.S. Ramaswamy Endowment prize instituted by Dr. M. Jansi for the Top scorer in the psychology paper in PG Zoology.

### **Department of Commerce**

- Dr. K.V. Soundara Raja, M.Com., M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. T.M. Padmanabhan, M.Com., M.B.A., PGDPM & IR., PGDBA., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. S.Sivasankaran, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. G. Kalaiselvi, M.Com., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. M. Uma Maheswari, M.Com., PGDCA., D.Co-Op., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. P. Singh, M.Com., ACEP., D.Co.-Op., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. M.A. Pillai, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. A. Santhi, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Dr. R. Babitha, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.
- Adv. A. Sobana Kumaran Nair, M.Com., B.Ed., L.L.B., P.GD.P.M. & IR (Part Time Lecturer)

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- 1. Dr.A.Ramaswamy Mudaliar Gold Medal is awarded to the student of this College who passes in all the parts of the B.Com. Degree Examinations and secures the highest mark in Part III.
- 2. Thiru. B.M. Swarnam Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Justice Dr. B. M. Soma Sundaram for the student securing the highest mark in M.Com.
- 3. Prof. K. Ramayyan Prize, instituted by the Department of Commerce for the student who secures the highest mark in IM.Com. Examinations.
- 4. Thiru. Govindan Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr. G. Sidhardhan for the student who secures the highest mark in I M.Com. University Examinations.

- 5. Thiru. "Bank" Kolappa Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Dr.K. Swarnalatha, MA., M.Phil., Ph.D., CJ for the student who secures the highest mark in the Paper "Banking" in the Second B.Com. University Examinations.
- 6. Thiru. A. Subbiah A. Marimuthammal Endowment Prize, instituted by Thiru. S. Thiyagarajan is awarded to the student securing the highest mark in Mercantile Law.
- 7. Founder Sri. N. Boothalingam Pillai memorial Endowment, instituted by Prof. V. Kumaraswamy is awarded to the student securing the highest mark in I year M.Com. Financial Management Paper.

#### **Endowment**

1. Sri. R. Chitharanjan Dhas memorial Endowment instituted by Sri. C. Ajaykumar for conducting Endowment Lecture.

### **Department of Physical Education**

Thiru. C.L. Jackson Paul Durai, M.P.Ed., P.G.D.S.M., P.G.D.Y., M.Phil. **Prize** 

Dr. R. Rajalingom Endowment prize instituted by Dr. R. Rajalingom, Department of History for meritorious sports person.

# **Department of Library and Information Science**

Dr. C. Manickavasagam, M.A., MLIS., M.Phil., Ph.D.

#### **Prize**

Shrimathi. Rajammal Subramoniam 'Saraswathi Anthathi Recitation Competition Prize' instituted by Prof. R. Nagam.

### **Principal's Endowment**

The Principal's Endowment was instituted by the Staff Association of S.T.Hindu College for conducting annual essay writing competition.

### **Endowment for Physically Challenged**

Chairman Er. P. Arumugam Pillai Endowment prize instituted by Prof. S. Madhankumar is given to the physically challenged student securing creditable marks in any UG subject.

# **NON - TEACHING STAFF**

Tmt.	S. Premakumari, M.A.	Superintendent
,,	B. Valliammal, M.A.	Assistant
,,	S. Shakila, B.Sc.	,,
,,	N. Kohila, M.A.	,,
Thiru.	C.N.Thiruvazhimarban	Store Keeper
,,	B. Ayyana Pillai	Junior Assistant
Tmt.	H. Muthu Rajeswari, M.A.	"
,,	N.V. Meenakshi, B.Com.	,,
Thiru.	P.S. Sankaranarayanan, B.A.	,,
,,	R. Vallinayagom	Typist
,,	S. Venkitachalam	Spl. Gr. Lab. Assistant
,,	S.A. Pillai, MA., B.Ed.	"
,,	C. Mahesh	S.G Lab. Assistant
,,	M. Muhunthan, M.A.	,,
,,	L. Nadesan, B.A.	,,
,,	C. Ramaswamy Pillai, M.A., C.J	r. ***
,,	A. Nagarajan	Lab.Assistant
,,	B. Nagarajan	"
,,	S.K. Perumal	"
,,	S. Asir Raj	,,
Tmt.	E. Asta Lakshmi, B.A.	"
Thiru.	M. Suresh	,,
Selvi.	M. Shanmuga Eswari, B.Sc.,	,,
Thiru.	V. Swaminatha Pillai	S.G. Museum Keeper
,,	A. Kolappa Pillai, D.E.E.E.	Spl. Gr. Training Instructor Gr-1
Tmt.	P. Bhavani	Record Clerk
Thiru.	S. Kumaravel	Spl. Gr. Gardener

# Prize for the Wards of the Non-Teaching Staff

Derisanamcope B. Ananda Padmanabha Pillai Prize, instituted by Mrs. Subbammal Ponnappan is given to the son or daughter of Non - teaching Staff securing creditable marks in any subject.

### **ICTACT Academy**

Co-Ordinator: Dr. K. Elampari

ICT Academy of Tamilnadu (ICTACT), an Initiative of Government of India, Government of Tamilnadu and Industry, is a not - for - profit autonomous organization focusing to improve the quality of students passing out of institutions in Tamilnadu, to make them industry-ready and immediately employable in the ICT industry comprising the ICT services and the ICT manufacturing sectors.

ICTACT is governed by an autonomous Board of Governors with representations from the state Government of Tamil Nadu, leading companies in the ICT industry with presence in Tamilnadu, and NASSCOM.

ICTACT is a pioneering venture under the Public - Private - Partnership (PPP) model that endeavours to train the higher education teachers and students in the areas of Information & Communication Technology, thereby making the students industry ready.

#### LANGUAGE LAB

Coordinator : **Dr. P. Kolappadhas**Asst. Coordinator : **Dr. K. Elampari** 

In order to enhance the communication skills of our students so as to help them employable, our college has established a spacious language lab which can accommodate 64 students. The lab is equipped with high end computers installed with Sakshat Virtual Lab English and Communication course modules from IIT Guwahathi that makes students interested and get involved.

#### **SELF SUPPORTING COURSES**

The College offers the following courses of study:

#### **Under Graduate Courses (UG)**

Discipline

**B.A.** English

**B.Sc.** Computer Science

Electronics

B.Com.

B.B.A.

# Post Graduate Courses (PG)

M.A. Tamil

M.Sc. Computer Science

M.Sc. Electronics

M.Com.

M.C.A.

M.S.W.

M.Sc. Nano Science and Nano Technology \*

**PGDCA** 

#### **Research Studies**

M.Phil Arts - Full - time

English History Economics Commerce

M.Phil Science - Full - time

Mathematics Physics Chemistry Botany Zoology

Computer Science

M.Phil Part - time

Tamil

Chemistry

\* Eligibility - B.Sc. Nano-Science / Physics/ Chemistry / B.E. Material Science & Engineering

### **MEMBERS OF THE FACULTY**

Er. V. GANESAN, B.E., MCA., M.E., Director in-charge

Dr. B. SIVAGAMI, M.Sc., M.Tech., M.Phil., Ph.D. Head, Unaided Courses

### **Department of Tamil**

Dr.	S. Alagu Murugan, M.A., B.Ed. M.Phil., Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
Dr.	A.P. Ramalekshmi, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	K. Kanish Kannan, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	I. Preetha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	S.R. Chithra, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"

# **Department of English**

Dr.	Karthika Premkumar, MA., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
Dr.	K.M. Arun, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Selvi.	S. Meenakshi, M.A., M.Phil.,	"
Dr.	R. Senitha, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	S. Viji, M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Thiru.	M. Thanumalaya Perumal, M.A.,	"

# **Department of Computer Application**

Er.	V. Ganesan, B.E., MCA., M.E.,	Associate Professor
Thiru.	K. Gowthaman, B.E., M.Tech.	"
Dr.	B. Sivagami, M.Sc., M.Tech., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	$K.\ K.\ Than ammal,\ {\tt M.Sc.},\ {\tt M.Tech.},\ {\tt M.Phil.},\ {\tt Ph.D.}$	"
Dr.	S.S. Sujatha, M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Thiru.	T. S. Sreenivasan, B.E., M.B.A., M.C.A., M.E.,	Assistant Professor
	P.G.D.P.M. & I.R., ADCA, CACP., M.Phil.	
Dr.	S. Murugananth, M.C.A., M.Tech., MISTE., M.Phil.,	Ph.D.
Thiru.	M. Saravanaperumal Pillai, B.Com.	Library Assistant
Thiru.	M. Anandhapadmanabhan	Assistant
Thiru.	K.V. Chandru, M.Sc., B.Ed., P.G.D.C.A.	Lab Assistant
Tmt.	R.S. Raja Thilaham, D.C.T., B.C.A.	Lab Assistant

# **Department of Computer Science**

S. Subbulekshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.

Thiru. C. Ponnuchandran, M.C.A., M.Phil., MISTE. Assistant Professor
Dr. S. Shunmugan, M.E., Ph.D., M.C.A., M.Phil., M.B.A., M.Phil., M.Com. "

Dr. N.Chenthalir Indra, M.A., B.Ed., M.C.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. "

Thiru. C.Namesh, M.C.A., M.Phil. "

Tmt. R.V. Santhi, M.C.A., M.Phil. "

### **Department of Electronics**

Dr.

Thiru.	N. Padma Kumar, M.Sc., M.Phil.	Assistant Professor
Dr.	J.M. Kavitha, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Selvi.	R. Veeralekshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil.	"
Dr.	P. Sivakala, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Tmt.	V. Sivasankari, M.Sc., BET.	"
Thiru.	S. Venkadesh, D.E.E.E.,	Lab Asst.

### **Department of Nano Science and Nano Technology**

Dr. S. Naga Veena, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. Assistant Professor
Dr. V. Rajalekshmi, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. "
Dr. R. Sivakami, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. "

### **Department of Commerce**

Dr.	L. Rajaram, M.Com., B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.	Assistant Professor
Dr.	V. Leela, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	S.R. Easwari, M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D.,	"
Mrs.	S. Anusha, M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil., SET	"
Dr.	V.S. Kumari, M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	K. Chitra, M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	S. Devika, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	D. Sree Devi, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	N. Rekha, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"
Dr.	B. Satheesh, M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.	"

## **Department of BBA**

Dr. L. Sankari Priya, M.B.A., M.Phil., Ph.D. Assistant Professor

Dr. P. Asha, M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D.,

Dr. M.K. Karthik Chithambaram, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.,

Dr. M.J. Deepa, M.Com., M.Phil., M.B.A., Ph.D.,

## **Department of Social Work**

Dr. N. Kannan, M.A., M.S.W., DLL & AL., M.Phil., Ph.D. Assistant Professor

#### **NON - TEACHING STAFF**

Tmt. G. Velammal

Library Assistant

#### **Prizes and Awards**

- 1. Thiru. C. Subramania Moopanar Memorial Prize, instituted by Thiru. C. Muthiah is given to the top scorer in MCA University Examinations.
- Thiru. C. Subramania Moopanar Memorial Prize, instituted by Tmt.
   R. Shanmuga Sundari for the top scorer in M.Sc. Computer Science Examinations.
- 3. Advocate. S. Manickavasagam Pillai Memorial Prize, instituted by Adv. M. Sudalayandi Pillai for the student who secures the highest mark in the Law Paper in the III B.Com Examinations.
- 4. Thirumathi. S. Ponnammal Monickavasagam Memorial Prize, instituted by Adv. M. Sudalayandi Pillai for the student who secures the highest mark in Advanced Accountancy Paper in the III B.Com Examinations.
- 5. Er. P. Arumugam Pillai Prize, instituted by Dr. B. Nagalingam Pillai for the student who secures the highest mark in M.A., Tamil.
- 6. Former Vice-Principal Dr. S. Subrahmanyan Endowment, instituted by Dr. B. Nagalingam Pillai for the student who stands first among the II M.A., Tamil students by securing the maximum mark up to the III Semester University Examinations.

#### **ASSOCIATION STAFF**

Thiru. N. Ramachandran

" V. Gandhinathan, M.B.A.

" M. Subramonia Pillai

Thiru. K. Nellaiappan

Tmt. T. G. Parvathy

Bookstore Keeper

Accountant (S.G.)

Office Assistant (S.G.)

Xerox Operator

Ladies Hostel Watcher

Thiru. S. Krishna Pillai Watchman

,, A. Annamalai Pillai,, A. NagarajanOffice Asst. Cum Driver, Data Entry Operator

## **CERTIFICATE / DIPLOMA COURSES**

The College offers the following certificate and Diploma courses on Part - time basis

#### **Add on Courses**

- (i) Tourism (ii) Translation
- (iii) International Trade (iv) Journalism and Mass Communication
- (v) Foundation course in Human Rights Education
- (vi) Certificate Course in Human Rights Education
- (vii) Cyber Security

#### **Certificate Courses**

- (i) Indian Culture(ii) Linguistics(iii) Gandhian Thought(iv) Salesmanship
- (v) Journalism (vi) Office Management
- (vii) Teaching of English (viii) Functional and Conversational Hindi

## **Diploma Courses**

- (i) Gandhian Thought (ii) Marxian Thought and Ideology
- (iii) Linguistics (iv) Business Administration
- (v) Office Management (vi) Journalism (vii) Management (viii) Geography
- (ix) Mass Media and Communication
- (x) Development Administration
- (xi) Public Enterprise
- (xii) Personnel Management and Industrial\ Relations
- (xiii) Translation

#### SKILL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME

Pradhan Mantri Kaushal Kendra (PMKK) project of our Honorable Prime Minister of India implemented on 19.04.2017 for the first time in the history of a college, first time in Tamilnadu state. Under this programme every year 1500 students will get training in skill development programme like.

- Mobile Phone hardware reparing
- Computing and peripheral Maintenance
- ❖ Assistant Beauty therapist
- Sales Associate
- Customer care executive and
- ❖ Food and beverage service

All the above mentioned courses will be offered without any fee. Further, after successful completion of the course, they can become entrepreneur with the financial support of Government of India.

## **COLLEGE ETIQUETTE**

- 1. Using Mobile Phones inside the College Campus is strictly prohibited. If any Student is found using Mobie Phone, that cell phone will be confiscated.
- 2. Students must compulsorily wear their ID cards while entering the College, in class rooms and on the College Campus.
- 3. Students shall handle all college properties with care and endeavour to preserve the cleanliness and tidiness of the college campus including building and furniture.
- 4. Irregular attendance, insubordination to teachers, habitual indifference to class work, obscenity in word or action and such other conduct considered to be unbecoming of a student shall be dealt with severely.
- 5. Students shall not loiter the college campus or stand in groups in the approaches to the college. They should ensure a calm atmosphere of study and orderliness.
- 6. Smoking is strictly prohibited within the college campus.
- 7. Eve-teasing inside and outside the college campus is a punishable crime. Those indulging in eve-teasing will be dealt with very severely.

- 8. In regard to all matters of conduct in and out of the college specially mentioned herein, students are expected to conduct themselves in such a way as to project, preserve and promote the fair image of the college.
- 9. The attention of students is drawn to the following Disciplinary Regulations for College issued by the Government of Tamil Nadu for strict compliance:
  - a) Students of colleges should abstain from active participation in party or communal politics.
  - b) The Principal or other constituted college or hostel authorities may frame and issue from time to time disciplinary rules of a permanent or temporary character regulating the conduct outside the college or hostel precincts to students on the rolls, so for as such rules seem necessary to maintain the reputation of the college or hostel.
  - c) The Principal or other constituted college or hostel authorities shall have full power to inflict the following punishment in the interest of the institution concerned: fine, denial of attendance, denial of term certificate, suspension or expulsion.

# கல்லூரி ஒழுங்கு முறைகள்

- 1. மாணவ, மாணவிகள் கல்லூரி வளாகத்தினுள் அலைபேசி பயன்படுத்துவது முற்றிலும் தடை செய்யப்பட்டுள்ளது. கைபேசி பயன்படுத்தினால் பறிமுதல் செய்யப்படும்.
- 2. மாணவ, மாணவியர் கல்லூரிக்குள் நுழையும் பொழுதும், வகுப்பறைகளிலும், கல்லூரி வளாகத்தினுள்ளும் கண்டிப்பாக தங்கள் அடையாள அட்டையை அணிந்திருக்க வேண்டும்.
- 3. கல்லூரிக் கட்டிடம், வகுப்பறைப் பொருட்கள், கல்லூரி வளாகத்திலுள்ள பொருட்கள் ஆகியவற்றிற்குச் சேதம் விளைவிக்காதிருத்தல் வேண்டும். சேதப்படுத்தும் பொருட்களுக்குரிய மதிப்பீட்டுத்தொகை மாணவ, மாணவியரிடமிருந்து அபராதமாக வசூலிக்கப்படும். கல்லூரி வளாகத்தைச் சுத்தமாக வைத்திருப்பதும் மாணவ, மாணவியரது கடமையாகும்.
- 4. ஒழுங்காக வகுப்புக்கு வராதிருத்தல், ஆசிரியருக்குக் கீழ்ப்படியாதிருத்தல், கல்வி தொடர்பான செயல்பாடுகளில் கவனமின்மை கல்லூரி வளாகத்துள் ஒழுங்கீனம், பேச்சு மற்றும்

- செயலில் ஆபாசத் தன்மை ஆகிய நடவடிக்கைகளுக்குக் கடுமையான தண்டனை வழங்கப்படும்.
- 5. கல்லூரி வளாகத்தில் கூட்டமாக தேவையற்ற முறையில் அங்குமிங்குமாகச் சென்று வருதல், வாசலின் முன்பும் கல்லூரி வளாகத்தில் பிற இடங்களிலும் கூட்டமாக நிற்றல் ஆகிய செயல்பாடுகளில் மாணவர்கள் ஈடுபடுதல் கூடாது.
- 6. கல்லூரியில் அமைதியான சூழலை உருவாக்குவது மாணவ, மாணவியர் கடமையாகும். அமைதிக்குப் பங்கம் விளைவிக்கும் மாணவ, மாணவியர் தண்டனைக்குள்ளாக நேரிடும்.
- 7. கல்லூரி வளாகத்தில் புகைப்பிடிப்பதும், போதைப்பொருள் பயன்படுத்துவதும் முற்றிலுமாகத் தடை செய்யப்பட்டுள்ளது. மீறுவோர் மீது கல்லூரியளவில் ஒழுங்கு நடவடிக்கையும், சட்டப்படியான நடவடிக்கையும் மேற்கொள்ளப்படும்.
- 8. கல்லூரி வளாகம் மற்றும் வெளியிடங்களில் பெண்களைக் கேலி செய்யும் மாணவர்கள் கடுமையான தண்டனைக்கு உள்ளாவார்கள். அத்தகைய மாணவர்கள் மீது கல்லூரி அளவிலான ஒழுங்கு நடவடிக்கையுடன் சட்டப்படியான நடவடிக்கையும் மேற்கொள்ளப்படும்.
- 9. கல்லூரியின் உள்ளேயும் வெளியேயும் கல்லூரியின் பெயருக்குக் களங்கம் ஏற்படும் செயல்களில் நேரிடையாகவோ மறைமுகமாகவோ ஈடுபடும் மாணவ மாணவியர் மீதும் நடவடிக்கை மேற்கொள்ளப்படும்.
- 10. தமிழ்நாடு அரசால் இயற்றப்பட்டுள்ள கல்லூரி ஒழுங்குமுறை விதிகளின்பால் மாணவ, மாணவியரது கவனம் ஈர்க்கப்படுகிறது.
- i) கல்லூரி மாணவ மாணவியர் அரசியல் கட்சி ஈடுபாடு மற்றும் ஜாதி அரசியலில் ஈடுபடுவதிலிருந்து தங்களை விலக்கிக் கொள்ளுதல் வேண்டும்.
- ii) கல்லூரி மற்றும் கல்லூரி விடுதி, கல்லூரி வளாகம், வெளியிடங்கள் ஆகிய இடங்களில் கைக்கொள்ள வேண்டிய ஒழுங்குமுறை மற்றும் விதிமுறைகள் முதலியவற்றை கல்லூரி நிர்வாகம் அறிவித்து அவற்றை அமல்படுத்துவதில் மாணவ மாணவியர் எத்தகைய தடையினையும் ஏற்படுத்தலாகாது.
- iii) கல்லூரி நிர்வாகம் சீராக நடைபெறுவதற்கு இடையூறாக விளங்கும் மாணவ, மாணவியருக்குக் கல்லூரி முதல்வர், கல்லூரி நிர்வாகிகள் மற்றும் கல்லூரி விடுதி நிர்வாகிகள் ஆகியோருக்குக் கீழ்வரும்

தண்டனைகளை வழங்கும் அதிகாரம் உண்டு என்பதை மாணவ, மாணவியர் அறிந்து கொள்ளுதல் வேண்டும்.

- 1. அபராதம்
- 2. வருகைப் பதிவு மறுத்தல்
- 3. சான்றிதழ் வழங்க மறுத்தல்
- 4. தற்காலிக நீக்கம்
- **5.** கல்லூரியிலிருந்து வெளியேற்றுதல்.

## **SCHOLARSHIPS AND FEE CONCESSIONS**

Scholarships and fee concessions are awarded by the Government and other bodies to students of decided ability and to those who are unable to continue their studies without financial help on the basis of the results of the last examination passed.

## 1. Government of India Scholarships

The Ministry of Education grants

- a) Scholarship for post-matriculation studies in Hindi to deserving students belonging to non-Hindi speaking States.
- b) Merit scholarship to children of primary and secondary school teachers for university education.

#### 2. Harijan Welfare Department Scholarship

Students belonging to Scheduled Castes, Scheduled Tribes, other eligible communities and Backward Classes including Most Backward Classes of Tamil Nadu, whose pecuniary circumstances are certified to be such as to prevent them from proceeding their studies without the assistance of scholarships are granted scholarship by the Harijan Welfare Department.

The annual income of the parent or guardian should not exceed Rs.2,00,000 for Backward Classes and minority communities and Rs.2,50,000 for S.C. students.

## 3. Indira Gandhi National Scholarship

Indira Gandhi Natinal Scholarship for Single Girl Child Awared to PG girl students who are single child to their parents.

#### 4. Merit Scholarship

Scholarships are awarded to deserving students by the Director of Collegiate Education, Chennai on the basis of the marks obtained by them at the previous examination.

## 5. Scholarships to Children of Political Sufferers

Residential and Non-residential Scholarships for students in Arts and Training Colleges are awarded by the Director of Collegiate Education to the children, step-children and grand-children by predeceased sons of political sufferers and children of persons who participated in the INA Movement studying in degree classes. The entire annual income of the family of the political sufferer or the guardian including that of the applicant from all sources should not exceed Rs.3,600.

Note: Post-graduate students are not eligible for this scholarship.

# 6. Thiruppanandal Adheenam Scholarship (Special Awards)

Five special awards to the value of Rs.200/- per student are given to poor Hindu students selected for their proficiency in the study and recital of "Kandar Kalivenba".

#### 7. Thiruvavaduthurai Adheenam Scholarship

Thiruvavaduthurai Adheenam education scholarship for UG and PG Tamil degree (each one) for students who do not avail any other scholarship and the students for this scholarship shall be selected by the College and the Adheenam.

#### 8. Students Aid Fund

The object of this fund is to render financial assistance to poor students to meet their expenses towards education.

#### 9. Fee Concession

- a) Girl students (P.G) are eligible for full fee concession of tuition fee from the Government provided that the annual income of the parent or guardian of the student does not exceed Rs.50,000.
- b) Students belonging to Most Backward Classes and Denotified Communities who are undergoing Degree Courses are exampted from

payment of tuition fee and special fees irrespective of the income of their parents. Fees will be deducted from the scholarship amount.

Note: The aids are tenable for three years in the case of the Degree Course and two years in the case of the Post-graduate Course students subject to the following conditions.

- a) Scholarship holders shall show uniformly good progress throughout the course. If they score less than the required minimum marks in any group in any of the college examinations or tests, the aid shall be cancelled.
- b) They shall continue to stay in this institution till the end of the course. In the event of their not completing the course, they shall refund such portion of the aid as they have received.
  - c) Their conduct and character must be good.
  - d) They shall put in not less than 90% attendance in classes.

## **IDENTITY CARD**

Every student must be in possession of the identity card during college hours and produce it on demand by any member of the staff.

# அடையாள அட்டை

மாணவ, மாணவியர் கல்லூரியில் வழங்கும் அடையாள அட்டையை எப்பொழுதும் வைத்திருக்க வேண்டும். ஆசிரியர்களோ, பிற கல்லூரிப் பணியாளர்களோ கேட்கும் பொழுது காண்பிக்கவும் வேண்டும்.

#### **CLASS HOURS**

8.25 a.m. to 2.00 p.m.

Lunch Break: 11.30 a.m. to 12.00 noon

## வகுப்பு நேரம்

காலை 8.25 மணி முதல் மதியம் 2.00 மணி வரை காலை 11.30 மணி முதல் நண்பகல் 12.00 மணி வரை உணவு இடைவேளை காலையில் கடவுள் வாழ்த்துப்பாடலுடன் வகுப்புகள் துவங்கும். கடவுள் வாழ்த்துப் பாடல் ஒலிப்பதற்கு முன் வகுப்புகளுக்குச் சென்று பாடல் ஒலிக்கும் வேளையில் தத்தம் வகுப்பறைகளில் எழுந்து நின்று மரியாதை செலுத்துதல் வேண்டும்.

## **OFFICE HOURS**

9.30 a.m. to 5.15 p.m. on working days

## அலுவலக நேரம்

காலை 9.30 மணி முதல் மாலை 5.15 மணி வரை வேலை நாட்களில் கல்லூரி அலுவலகம் இயங்கும்.

## ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

- 1. Every student shall attend the college regularly and punctually on all working days.
- 2. Attendance will be marked at the beginning of each period.
- 3. A student who is not in class when attendance is marked shall lose attendance for the session.
- 4. A student shall attend at least 75 percent of the lecture and practical classes in any subject, as well as the **Physical Training Classes/ NCC parades/NSS work etc.** in each semester.
- 5. No student shall absent himself/herself from the college without leave application. In case of sickness for more than three days, it must be accompanied by a Medical Certificate.
- 6. Application for leave in the prescribed form countersigned by the parent or guardian must be submitted to the Principal through the Group Tutor in advance of the date on which leave is desired. On absence due to unforseen causes, an application for leave must be submitted as soon as possible, in no case later than the first day of return to college.
- 6. 75% of attendance is compulsory for getting free Laptop supplied by Government.
- 7. Applications of leave for students residing in the hostel must be countersigned by the Deputy Warden.

8. A student absenting himself/herself from college for more than fifteen consecutive working days without satisfactory explanation is liable to have his/her name struck off the rolls.

## வருகைப்பதிவு மற்றும் விடுப்பு

- 1. கல்லூரி வேலை நாட்களில் ஒவ்வொரு மாணவனும் மாணவியும் ஒழுங்காகவும், காலம் தாழ்த்து தல் இல்லாமலும் வகுப்புகளுக்குச் செல்லுதல் வேண்டும்.
- 2 ஒவ்வொரு மணி நேரமும் துவக்கத்தில் வருகைப் பதிவு செய்யப்படும்.
- 3. வருகைப்பதிவு செய்யும் நேரத்தில் வகுப்பறையில் இல்லாத மாணவ, மாணவியர் அந்தந்த பகுதிக்குரிய வருகைப்பதிவை இழக்க நேரிடும்.
- 4. பாட வகுப்புகள், செய்முறை வகுப்புகள் உடற்பயிற்சி வகுப்புகள், தேசிய மாணவர்படை நாட்டுத் தொண்டியக்கம் ஆகிய செயல்பாடுகள் ஆகியவற்றிலும் ஒவ்வொரு பருவத்திலும் மாணவ, மாணவியர் 75 விழுக்காடு வருகைப்பதிவு செய்திருத்தல் வேண்டும்.
- 5. விடுப்பு எடுக்கும் மாணவ, மாணவியர் பெற்றோர் மற்றும் வகுப்பாசிரியர் கையொப்பமிட்ட விடுப்பு விண்ணப்பப் படிவம் சமர்ப்பித்தல் வேண்டும். உடல்நலக்குறைவின் காரணமாக மூன்று நாட்களுக்கு மேல் விடுப்பு எடுக்கும் தேவை ஏற்பட்டால் விடுப்புக் கடிதத்துடன் மருத்துவச் சான்றிதழ் கொடுக்க வேண்டும்.
- 6. 75 விழுக்காடு வருகைப்பதிவு உள்ள மாணவ, மாணவியர் மட்டுமே அரசாங்கம் வழங்கும் விலையில்லா மடிக்கணினி (LAPTOP) பெறத்தகுதியுள்ளவராவார்கள்.
- 7. விடு தியில் தங்கும் மாணவ, மாணவியர் விடு தி துணைக்காப்பாளர் கையொப்பமிட்ட விடுப்பு விண்ணப்பப் படிவம் சமர்ப்பித்தல் வேண்டும்.
- 8. திருப்திகரமான காரணமின்றி தொடர்ச்சியாக 15 வேலை நாட்கள் வகுப்புக்கு வராத மாணவ, மாணவியரது பெயர் கல்லூரி மாணவர் பட்டியலிலிருந்து நீக்கப்படும்.

#### **COLLEGE EXAMINATIONS**

- 1. There shall be one Model Examination during each semester to assess the progress of students.
- 2. Absentees of the Model Examinations will be fined as per the decision of the college council.
- 3. A student will be permitted to take the University Examination only if he/she,
  - a) earns the necessary attendance in classes (75%)
  - b) attends all the practical classes and submits records.
  - c) takes all the tests
  - d) does the assignments
  - e) bears good conduct and character
- 4. Students who fail to show satisfactory progress during the academic year or fail to put in 60% attendance shall be required to repeat the whole semester in an affiliated college before taking the University Examination. Those securing 61% and above attendance may be granted permission subject to the conditions prescribed by the University.

## MEDICAL EXAMINATION

- 1. Every newly admitted student will be medically examined by a qualified doctor.
- 2. Students found to have defect or disease must undergo treatment at their own expenses and submit the result thereof to the college office signed by the Medical Officer.

#### CERTIFICATES

#### **Term Certificate**

Term Certificate shall not be granted to students unless they show satisfactory progress during the year by their regularity in attendance, diligent application to work and securing of required percentage of marks in the various tests.

#### **Conduct Certificate**

Conduct Certificates will be issued to students, usually at the end of their course of study on the basis of H.O.D's report.

## **Sports and Games Certificate**

Only those students who evince keen interest in athletics and games by regular participation are eligible to receive certificates at the end of their course.

College team players and Intramural Sports and Tournament winners and runners up will be awarded merit certificates.

#### Other Certificates

- 1. Applications for certificates-Transfer, Conduct, Course and Date of Birth must be made in the prescribed form and will be received in the office on all working days between 9.30 a.m. and 12 Noon. The certificates applied for will be issued 24 hours after the receipt of application, on the production of identity card.
- 2. A fee of Re.1 shall be charged for issuing each of the following:
  - a) Conduct Certificate
  - b) Course Certificate
  - c) Certificate of age
- 3. A late fee of Rs.3 will be charged, if the student applies for Transfer Certificate ten days after the receipt of the mark statement from the university.
- 4. Certificates will not be issued to students who are in arrears of fees, etc., or to those from whom library books are due.
- 5. A student applying for any certificate by post must enclose stamps to cover the postage for sending it to his/her address by registered post.
- 6. A student who leaves the college before completing the course without the written permission of the principal is not eligible to get any certificate.

#### FEE COLLECTION

1. Fee will be collected on all working days between 9.30 a.m and 3 p.m. Absence with or without leave from the college shall not be an excuse for nonpayment of fees at the proper time.

- 2. Students failing to pay the fees within 10 days from the reopening of the college shall have to pay fine at the rate of Rs. 1/- per day of default. If the fee is not paid before the end of the month, the student's name shall be struck off the rolls. If readmitted, he/she shall, in addition to fees and fines due from him/her, pay a readmission fee of Rs.5.
- 3. All receipts must be preserved and produced when called upon to do so.
- 4. The fees schedule is shown in the tables on pages 50-53.
- 5. The fees for the year will be collected as follows;

#### **Tuition fee:**

In two instalments payable within ten working days from the date of reopening of each semester.

Laboratory fee On the day of admission.

Special Fees along with first instalment of tuition fee

- 6. Tuition fee alone will be refundable as per rule in force.
- 7. All certificates pertaining to a student will be issued only after his/her fees arrears are cleared.

#### Other fees:

- 1. Each newly enrolled student shall pay an admission fee of Rs.5.
- 2. Students who have passed Higher Secondary Examination will have to pay Rs.200 as University Entrance Fee & Recognition Fee and Rs.50 as Certificate Verification Fee.
- 3. Fee for transmission to the University.

  Students from Universities other than M.S.University will have to apply for recognition of examination passed by paying Rs.200 each along with the first instalment of fees to be remitted to the Manonmaniam Sundaranar University. They must also submit,
- a) Original or Provisional Degree Certificate and Mark Sheet in the case of P.G. students and Pass Certificate and Mark Sheet of the qualifying examination in the case of U.G. students.
- b) A course certificate from the Principal of the college last studied for having undergone the prescribed course of study.

Spec	ial fees cover the following items:		
		U.G. I Year Rs.	Other Students Rs.
1)	Handbook & Calendar	10	10
2)	Students' Associations	5	5
3)	Sports and Games	200	100
4)	Stationery	50	50
5)	Library & Reading Room	15	15
6)	Students' Aid Fund	3	3
7)	College Day	4	4
8)	Magazine	10	10
9)	Audio - Visual Education	2	2
10)	Community & Social Service		
	including W.U.S.	5	5
11)	Campus Amenity Fee	10	10
12)	Students' Service	8	8
14)	Medical Inspection Fee	5	-
		327	222

			FEES F	FEES FOR I YEAR U.G.	J.G.			
Fees	B.A.	B.Sc. Maths	B.Sc Physics	B.Sc. Chemistry Allied : Maths / Zoology	B.Sc. Botany	B.Sc. Zoology	B.Sc. Comp. Science	B.Com
Admission Fees	5	5	5	5	2	2	2	5
N.S.S. & Red Cross	30	30	30	30	30	30	30	30
University								
Entrance Fees	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200
Cert. Verification Fees	20	20	20	20	20	20	50	20
Spl. Fees	327	327	327	327	327	327	327	327
Lab. Fees	ı	40	130	140 / 190	175	190	200	
Total	612	652	742	752 / 802	787	802	1112	612
			FEES F	FEES FOR II YEAR U.G.	J.G.			
Red Cross	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20
Spl. Fees	222	222	222	222	222	222	222	222
Lab. Fees		40	130	140 / 190	175	190	200	
Total	242	282	372	382 / 432	417	432	742	242

			FEES	FEES FOR III YEAR U.G.	R U.G.				
Fees	B.A.	B.Sc. Maths	B.Sc Physics	B.Sc. Chemistry Allied : Maths / Zoology	B.Sc. Botany	B.Sc. Zoology	B.Sc. Comp. Science		B.Com
Red Cross Spl. Fees Lab. Fees	20 222	20 222 -	20 222 80	20 222 100	20 222 75	20 222 100	20 222 500		20 222 -
Total	242	242	322	342	317	342	742		242
	FEE	S FOR	I YEAL	FEES FOR I YEAR P.G. & M.Phil I	hil 1 S	Semester			
Fees	M.A.	M.Sc. Maths	M.Sc Physics	M.Sc. Nano Sci. & Technology	M.Sc. Chemistry	M.Sc. Botany	M.Sc. Zoology	M.Com.	M.Phil Tamil
Admission Fees	5	5	2	5	2	2	2	5	5
Red Cross	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20
Tuition Fees	250	375	375	375	375	375	375	375	300
Spl. Fees	322	322	322	322	322	322	322	322	322
Lab. Fees	•	250	250	250	350	250	300	-	
Total	297	972	972	972	1072	972	1022	722	647

	4	EES FOR I	YEAR P.	FEES FOR I YEAR P.G II Semester	nester		
Fees	M.A.	M.Sc. Maths	M.Sc Physics	M.Sc. Chemistry	M.Sc. Botany	M.Sc. Zoology	M.Com.
Tuition Fees	250	375	375	375	375	375	375
	<b>L</b>	EES FOR I	II YEAR P.	FEES FOR II YEAR P.G I Semester	nester		
Red Cross	20	20	20	20	20	20	20
Tuition Fees	250	375	375	375	375	375	375
Spl. Fees	222	222	222	222	222	222	222
Lab. Fees	ı		250	350	250	300	1
Total	492	617	<b>298</b>	296	867	917	617
	E	EES FOR I	I YEAR P.	FEES FOR II YEAR P.G II Semester	nester		
Tuition Fees	250	375	375	375	375	375	375
					1		,

## LIBRARY AND READING ROOM

The college has a good library of books covering a variety of subjects which the students are expected to make good use of.

## **LIBRARY RULES**

- 1. All students and members of the teaching and non-teaching staff are members of the library.
- 2. The library and reading-room will be kept open on all working days from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m.
- 3. Each UG student will be issued 2 library tickets and PG & M.Phil student will be issued 6 library tickets at a time.
- 4. A student requiring a book should fill in a Library Call Slip (to be had from the book stall) and post it in the Call Slip Box in between 8.30 a.m. and 2 p.m.
- 5. Books will be issued to student members only on production of their Identity Card and the library ticket.
- 6. In case the ID card is lost, the librarian should be informed immediately, failing which the owner of the card will be held responsible for the books issued on presentation of the lost ID card.
- 7. Borrowers are responsible for loss or damage to the books borrowed. The date slip (on page 2 of the cover of each book) and the number label should not be tampered with. Serious notice shall be taken of any violation of this rule. Every book will be examined as soon as it is returned and if any book is found to be marked, soiled or damaged, the borrower shall be required to replace the book with a new copy or pay such compensation as may be fixed by the Principal.
- Borrowers on receiving books shall examine them before they leave the library and report to the Librarian any damage, if noticed.
- 9. Borrowers shall on no account sub-lend books to others.

- 10. A student is entitled to keep a book for a week and a member of the Staff for a month from the date of issue. Every book borrowed from the library shall be returned on the due date (marked on the date slip) before 2 p.m. It may be reissued only once to the same person for a further period of one week, but under a new call slip.
- 11. If books are not returned to the library on the due date, a fine of 25 paise per book per day shall be levied. The library ticket will be returned to the borrower only on payment of the fine. Absence from the college shall not be an excuse for any delay in returning the books.
- 12. Books due on a holiday shall be returned without fine on the next working day.
- 13. Books for vacation (except summer vacation) reading will be issued only in the last week of the odd semester and they should be returned within the first three working days of the succeeding semester.
- 14. Reference Books and bound copies of University Examination question papers shall not be lent out.
- 15. The Librarian may recall any book at any time even if the normal period of loan has not expired.
- 16. Students who leave the College for any reason in the middle of the semester should return the books before they leave the college.
- 17. Members are prohibited from taking their private belongings with them in to the reading-room.
- 18. The Librarian may refuse to issue books to those who violate these rules.
- 19. No reading material shall be removed from its place in the reading-room without the knowledge of the Librarian.
- 20. Members are requested to handle all magazines and journals with care. They shall be liable to make good the loss or damage, if any, done to periodicals.

- 21. Loose copies of magazines shall not be let out.
- 22. Strict silence should be maintained in the reading room. Mobile phones should be switched off in the library premises. No discussion is allowed inside the library.
- 23. Library books will be issued to students from 8 a.m. to 2 p.m.

#### **INTERNET CENTRE**

A separate Internet Centre with 25 computers provides internet service to the students. The Internet Centre is kept open on all working days.

#### **STUDY & INFORMATION CENTRES**

The college has been functioning as a study centre for the Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU) and as an Information Centre for Manonmaniam Sundaranar University and Tamil Nadu Open University (TNOU).

#### HINDECON RESEARCH CENTRE

Hindecon is the research wing of the P.G. Department of Economics. The Centre is funded by four Endowments.

- 1. Dr. D. Velappan Endowment of Rs.20,000/- instituted by Dr. D. Velappan.
- 2. Prof. L.C. Thanu Endowment of Rs.10,000 instituted by L.C. Thanu Manivizha Committee.
- 3. Dr. C. Sankaran Pillai Endowment of Rs.2.45 Lakhs instituted by his colleagues, friends and students.
- 4. Thiru. A. Saravanai Panickar Endowment of Rs.50,000/- instituted by Thiru. S. Gopalan

The interest accrued from the funds is available for Endowment Lectures, Seminars, Workshops, Quiz Programmes and Publications of Studies in Economics.

## PHYSICAL EDUCATION

- 1. Students of the college will be required to play games regularly and receive a regular course of physical training.
- 2. Ample facilities have been provided for athletic events and games to suit the varying tastes of students.
- 3. Intramural Tournaments and Track & Field Meet, separately for men and women are conducted annually. The college participates in the Inter- ollegiate Tournaments & Sports and local Tournaments & Track and Field Meet.

## **MEMBERS OF THE SPORTS COUNCIL**

1.	Dr.	T. Chithambarathanu	Chairman
2.	Thiru.	C.L. Jackson Paul Durai	Convenor
3.	Dr.	A. Kumaraswamy	Member
4.	Dr.	C. Vaithyanathan	"
5.	Dr.	C. Manickavasagam	"
6.	Dr.	S. Surendran	"
7.	Dr.	P. Muthu Krishnan	"
8.	Dr.	M. Uma Maheswari	"
9.	Thiru.	N. Ponmurugaraj	"
10.	Thiru.	S. Anish Joseph	"
11.	Dr.	A. Vijayalekshmi	"
12.	Dr.	B. Uma Devi	"
13.	Dr.	R. Babita	"
14.	Thiru.	K. Gowthaman	"
15.	Tmt.	S. Prema Kumari (Supdt.)	"
16.	Thiru.	C. Ramaswamy Pillai	"
17.	Thiru.	M. Ananda Padmanabhan	"

## **CO - CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

#### **U.G. Students' Associations**

Tamil Perumanram

**English Association** 

Malayalam Association

Mathematics Association

Physics Association

Chemistry Association

**Botany Association** 

Zoology Association

**History Association** 

Sociology Association

**Economics Association** 

Commerce Association

Computer Science Association

## **P.G Students' Associations**

History, Economics, Tamil, English, Commerce, Chemistry, Physics, Zoology, Botany, Mathematics and Nano Science.

## **College Union**

Every student of the college shall be a member of one or more Associations according to his/her optional subjects.

The Principal shall be the Patron of all the Associations and the Presidents and the Vice-Presidents will be nominated by the Principal from among the members of the staff of the faculty concerned. Each Association shall have an elected Secretary. The electorate for the various Associations are:

- a) Students of the degree class of the respective major subjects (For Malayalam students, who study part I Malayalam).
- b) Post-Graduate Students

The Union will have an elected Student's Chairman and a Secretary who are elected by the electorate or will be elected by the secretaries of the various associations and is strictly the discretion of the Principal.

Only final year degree students will be permitted to contest for the post of office - bearers of the Associations, the College Union.

#### **Eligibility of Students to Contest:**

A student contesting the election should be a regular fulltime student of aided and unaided courses and has no arrear paper and with 75% attendance in the previous semester. The contesting candidates

should not have criminal antecedents and affiliation to any political or communal outfit. Nor there should be any disciplinary action pending against them in the college / university.

#### **Code of Conduct**

No election related expenditure will be permitted. Corrupt practices such as offering gifts, eats and drinks are totally prohibited. Even printed wall posters pamphlets and handbills are banned. No outsider should be allowed into the campus during the days of election process. No procession, either campaign or victory, will be permitted within or outside the campus. In the event of violence or factional clashes, the Council will cancel the whole election process and inform the decision to the University Authority concerned.

Lectures and meetings shall be arranged only with the consent of the President, the Vice - President and the Principal.

No intimation or report shall be sent to the press by the Secretaries or other office-bearers without the written permission of the Principal who is the ultimate authority on all matters connected with the Associations.

## **Objectives**

- 1. To arrange as many lectures and debates as possible on subjects of general, literary, scientific and cultural interest.
- 2. To afford opportunities for students to train themselves in the art of public speaking and to develop qualities of leadership.
- 3. To stimulate interest in the discussion of problems of academic importance.

## **NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME (NSS)**

The objective of NSS is to render service to the community while undergoing education in an institution. It seeks to arouse the social consciousness of students and provide them with opportunity to work with the people around educational campuses creatively and constructively and to put the education they receive to concrete social use. Its motto is 'NOT ME BUT YOU'.

The college has Eight units with students of the degree classes enrolled as volunteers.

#### **N.S.S. Advisory Committee**

- 1. Dr. S. Surendarn
- 2. Dr. B. Uma Devi

#### **N.S.S. Programme Officers**

- 1. Dr. M. Shyla Kumari
- 2. Dr. M. Meena
- 3. Thiru. K. Pazhanikumar
- 4. Thiru, K. Gowthaman
- 5. Dr. M.A. Pillai
- 6. Dr. D.G.M. Victoria
- 7. Dr. K. Shanmugha Prasad
- 8. Dr. K.K. Thanammal

Prize: Thazhakudi Bhagavathi Perumal Pillai - Thanammal Prize, instituted by Dr. B. Nagalingam Pillai for the best N.S.S Volunteer.

## **NATIONAL CADET CORPS (NCC)**

The motto of the NCC is "Unity and Discipline". The aims of the NCC are as under:-

- (a) to develop character, comradeship, discipline, leadership, secular outlook, spirit of adventure and the ideals of selfless service amongst the youth of the country.
- (b) to create a human resource of organized, trained and motivated youth, to provide leadership in all walks of life and always be available for the service of the nation.
- (c) to provide a suitable environment to motivate the youth to take up a career in the Armed Forces.

The NCC is open to all regular students on voluntary basis. Boys / Girls studying 1<sup>st</sup> year degree course are enrolled in Senior Division / Senior wing. Our college has two companies. The first company is under II Tamil Nadu Battallion NCC, Nagercoil for Boys & Girls and the second company is 3 Tamilnadu Battalion NCC, Tirunelveli, for Girls only.

ANO of SW Capt. Dr. G. Punitha

ANO of Coy. No. 1/11, SD & SW Capt. Dr. K.R. Ajeendra Nath.

K. Shanmugha Prasad

## ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

All the students of the college are members of the Association.

The Principal shall be the Patron of the Association and the Director of Physical Education, the President.

Two Secretaries, one from either sex, shall be nominated by the Director of Physical Education.

## **Objectives**

- 1. To encourage the spirit of healthy competition in all spheres of games and sports activities.
- 2. To develop the abilities and skills of the students in various games and sports.
- 3. To conduct Sports, Matches and Tournaments.

## **QUIZ CLUB**

Co-ordinator: Dr. T.V. Jagatheesan

## **Objectives**

- 1. Encouraging students to participate in competitions.
- 2. Inviting Resource persons from different fields to improve the general knowledge of students.

#### **SAVE GREEN CLUB**

Co-ordinator: Dr. B. Parthipan

Save green club is a student wing of OISCA (International Organization for Industrial, Spiritual and Cultural Advancement) based at Tokyo, Japan. The aim of OISCA is world environmental protection and conservation. The save green club promotes education & Training in building up character, promote agriculture, forestry and industrial developments in harmony with nature.

## **RED RIBBON CLUB (RRC)**

Dr. M. Mahesh Programme Officer: Dr. K. U. Madhu

## **Objectives**

- 1. To create AIDS awareness among college students
- 2. To create risk perception among the youth.
- 3. To make youth become peer educators.

## YOUTH RED CROSS SOCIETY

Programme Officer: Dr. C.A. Sham Sankar, District Organizer.

## **Objectives**

- 1. To create AIDS awareness
- 2. Blood Donation
- 3. Drug addiction relief

# YOUTH WELFARE ASSOCIATION AND CONSUMER CLUB

Co-ordinator: Dr. N. Ayyappan

Organizes monthly consumer awareness and Training Programmes.

# SCC & HCC (Students' Counselling Centre and Health Care Centre)

Students Counselling Centre and Health Care Centre organizes Counselling and Health Care Programmes for students.

#### **Objectives**

- 1. To Identify the students who face Socio Psycho problems.
- 2. To conduct Socio Psycho Programmes, leadership and personality development, Stress management and disaster management programmes.
- 3. To provide remedial measures for adolescent adjustment problems of the students in association with family counselling centre, Nagercoil (Affiliated to Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, New Delhi).
- 4. Rest room for sick girl students to provide to health care measures.

Co-ordinator: Dr. S. Surendran

#### **TUTORIAL SYSTEM**

Students of various classes will be assigned to Group Tutors. The Group Tutors are "local parents" available for consultation and advice to their wards. Students should approach unhesitatingly their respective Group Tutors for solving their problems, academic as well as personal. Applications for leave should be endorsed by the Group Tutor.

The Group Tutors will keep a record of their wards and ensure frequent contacts with them by occassionally visiting their homes so as to boost their morale.

## **COLLEGE MAGAZINE**

The college brings out an annual magazine to develop the creative instinct and imagination of students.

#### **STUDY TOUR**

Study tours can be arranged by the department heads with prior permission from the Principal and the Regional Joint Director, Collegiate Education, Tirunelveli, provided Study Tour is recommended in the curriculum. Students should produce a written permission from their parents.

#### HOSTEL

Warden - Dr. T. Chithambarathanu

Deputy Warden (Girls Hostel). Dr. B. Uma Devi

Students who do not live with their parents or guardians during term-time shall reside in the College Hostel or in approved hostels with the consent of the Principal.

The Principal shall be the Warden of the Hostel. He will be assisted by a Deputy Warden.

A student seeking admission to the hostel shall apply in the prescribed form along with his/her application for admission to the college.

Before seeking admission to the hostel, students are advised to satisfy themselves about the facilities available in the hostel. They cannot clamour for additional facilities after obtaining admission.

Admission will be made by the Warden on the merits of each application. Details regarding hostel charges, mess and code of discipline can be ascertained from the Deputy Warden.

Boys hostel accomodation and mess facility will be provided only when there are fifty members in the hostel

## **CANTEEN**

There is a canteen for the benefit of day scholars.

## **BOOK-STALL**

The College Book-stall caters to the academic requirements of students at concession rates.

#### **ALUMNI ASSOCIATION**

Its objective is to foster the former students of the college an active interest in the progress of their Alma Mater.

## **PARENT - TEACHERS' ASSOCIATION**

It undertakes activities such as campus improvement and infrastructure development.

## **CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY**

S.T. Hindu College Teaching and Non-teaching Staff Cooperative Thrift and Credit Society functions in the College.

## **Hand Book Prepared by**

Dr. P. Kolappadhas

Department of English and

Dr. N. Ayyappan

Department of Tamil

# ACADEMIC CALENDER 2021-22 JUNE - 2021

Date	Day	Particulars
1	Tue	
2	Wed	
3	Thu	
4	Fri	
5	Sat	
6	Sun	
7	Mon	
8 9	Tue	
	Wed	
10	Thu	
11	Fri	
12	Sat	
13	Sun	
14 15	Mon	
15	Tue	
16	Wed	
17	Thu	
18	Fri	
19	Sat	
20	Sun	
21	Mon	
22	Tue	
23	Wed	
24	Thu	
25	Fri	
26	Sat	
27	Sun	
28	Mon	
29	Tue	
30	Wed	

		JULY - 2021
Date	Day	Particulars
1	Thu	
2	Fri	
3	Sat	
4	Sun	
5	Mon	
6	Tue	
7	Wed	
8	Thu	
9	Fri	
10	Sat	
11	Sun	
12	Mon	
13	Tue	
14	Wed	
15	Thu	
16	Fri	
17	Sat	
18	Sun	
19	Mon	
20	Tue	
21	Wed	Bakrid
22	Thu	
23	Fri	
24	Sat	
25	Sun	
26 27	Mon	
27	Tue	
28 29	Wed	
30	Thu	
30	Fri	
ا ا	Sat	

		AUGUST - 2021
Date	Day	Particulars
1	Sun	
2	Mon	
3	Tue	
4	Wed	
5	Thu	
6	Fri	
7	Sat	
8	Sun	College Reopens
9	Mon	
10	Tue	
11	Wed	
12	Thu	
13	Fri	
14	Sat	
15	Sun	Independence Day
16 17	Mon	
	Tue	
18	Wed	
19	Thu	
20		Muharram
21	Sat	Onam
22	Sun	
23	Mon	
24	Tue	
25	Wed	
26	Thu	
27	Fri	
28	Sat	
29	Sun	
30	Mon	Krishna Jayanthi
31	Tue	·
	•	

		S E P T E M B E R - 2 0 2 1
Date	Day	Particulars
1	Wed	
2	Thu	
3	Fri	
4	Sat	
5	Sun	
6	Mon	
7	Tue	
8	Wed	
9	Thu	
10	Fri	Vinayakar Chathurthi
11	Sat	
12	Sun	
13	Mon	
14	Tue	
15	Wed	
16	Thu	
17	Fri	
18	Sat	
19	Sun	
20	Mon	
21	Tue	
22	Wed	
23	Thu	
24	Fri	
25	Sat	
26	Sun	
27	Mon	
28	Tue	
29	Wed	
30	Thu	

		O C T O B E R - 2 0 2 1
Date	Day	Particulars
1	Fri	
2	Sat	Gandhi Jayanthi
3	Sun	·
4	Mon	
5	Tue	
6	Wed	
7	Thu	
8	Fri	
9	Sat	
10	Sun	
11	Mon	
12	Tue	
13	Wed	
14	Thu	Ayudha Pooja
15	Fri	Vijayadhasami
16	Sat	
17	Sun	
18	Mon	
19	Tue	Milad-un-Nabi
20	Wed	
21	Thu	
22	Fri	
23	Sat	
24	Sun	
25	Mon	
26	Tue	
27	Wed	
28	Thu	
29	Fri	
30	Sat	
31	Sun	

		NOVEMBER - 2021
Date	Day	Particulars
1	Mon	
2	Tue	
3	Wed	
4	Thu	Deepavali
5	Fri	•
6	Sat	
7	Sun	
8	Mon	
9	Tue	
10	Wed	
11	Thu	
12	Fri	
13	Sat	
14	Sun	
15	Mon	
16	Tue	
17	Wed	
18	Thu	
19	Fri	
20	Sat	
21	Sun	
22	Mon	
23	Tue	
24	Wed	
25	Thu	
26	Fri	
27	Sat	
28 29	Sun	
30	Mon	
00	Tue	

		DECEMBER - 2021
Date	Day	Particulars
1	Wed	
2	Thu	
3		St. Xavier's Feast
4	Sat	
5	Sun	
6	Mon	
7	Tue	
8	Wed	
9	Thu	
10	Fri	
11	Sat	
12	Sun	
13	Mon	
14	Tue	
15	Wed	
16	Thu	
17	Fri	
18	Sat	
19	Sun	
20	Mon	
21	Tue	
22	Wed	
23	Thu	
24	Fri	
25	Sat	Christmas
26	Sun	
27	Mon	
28	Tue	
29	Wed	
30	Thu	
31	Fri	

		JANUARY - 2022
Date	Day	Particulars
1	Sat	New Year
2	Sun	
3	Mon	
4	Tue	
5	Wed	
6	Thu	
7	Fri	
8	Sat	
9	Sun	
10	Mon	
11	Tue	
12	Wed	
13	Thu	
14	Fri	Pongal
15		Thiruvalluvar Day
16		Uzhavar Thirunal
17	Mon	
18	Tue	Thai Poosam
19	Wed	
20	Thu	
21	Fri	
22	Sat	
23	Sun	
24	Mon	
25	Tue	
26	Wed	Republic Day
27	Thu	
28	Fri	
29	Sat	
30	Sun	
31	Mon	

	FEBRUARY - 2022		
Date	Day	Particulars	
1	Tue	Commencement of Even Semester	
2	Wed		
3	Thu		
4	Fri		
5	Sat		
6	Sun		
7	Mon		
8	Tue		
9	Wed		
10	Thu		
11	Fri		
12	Sat		
13	Sun		
14	Mon		
15	Tue		
16	Wed		
17	Thu		
18	Fri		
19	Sat		
20	Sun		
21	Mon		
22	Tue		
23	Wed		
24	Thu		
25	Fri		
26	Sat		
27	Sun		
28	Mon		

	MARCH - 2022		
Date	Day	Particulars	
1		Maha Shivarathri	
2	Wed	Ash Wednesday	
3	Thu		
4		Ayya Vaikundar Incarnation day	
5	Sat		
6	Sun		
7	Mon		
8		Mondaikadu Festival	
9	Wed		
10	Thu		
11	Fri		
12	Sat		
13	Sun		
14	Mon		
15	Tue		
16	Wed		
17	Thu		
18	Fri		
19	Sat		
20	Sun		
21	Mon		
22	Tue		
23	Wed		
24	Thu		
25	Fri		
26	Sat		
27	Sun		
28	Mon		
29	Tue		
30	Wed		
31	Thu		

		APRIL - 2022	ľ
Date	Day	Particulars	
1	Fri		
2	Sat	Telugu New Year	
3	Sun		
4	Mon		
5	Tue		
6	Wed		
7	Thu		
8	Fri		
9	Sat		
10	Sun		
11	Mon		
12	Tue		
13	Wed		
14		Mahaveer Jayanthi & Tamil New Year	
15	Fri	Good Friday	
16	Sat		
17		Easter	
18	Mon		
19	Tue		
20	Wed		
21	Thu		
22	Fri		
23	Sat		
24	Sun		
25	Mon		
26	Tue		
27	Wed		
28	Thu		
29	Fri		
30	Sat		

MAY - 2022				
Date	Day	Particulars		
1	Sun	May Day		
2	Mon			
3	Tue	Ramzan		
4	Wed			
5	Thu			
6	Fri			
7	Sat			
8	Sun			
9	Mon			
10	Tue			
11	Wed			9
12	Thu			
13	Fri			
14	Sat			
15	Sun			
16	Mon			
17	Tue			
18	Wed			
19	Thu		The second secon	
20	Fri			
21	Sat			
22	Sun			
23	Mon			
24	Tue			
25	Wed			
26	Thu			
27	Fri			
28	Sat			
29	Sun			
30	Mon			
31	Tue			